

# Resume

---

## JEYHUN MAMMADOV

131 L.Tolstoy str., app 20, Baku, Azerbaijan, AZ1003

e-mail: [jeyhun.mammadov@khazar.org](mailto:jeyhun.mammadov@khazar.org)

### PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have 25 years of experience in tax and customs area with the last 20 years with a focus on oil and gas industry. My tax knowledge and experience embrace multiple jurisdictions including Azerbaijan, Georgia, Turkey with a wide knowledge of corporate tax principles both statutory and special tax regimes (PSCs and HGAs), transfer pricing, double tax treaties, indirect taxes, customs requirements and import-export principles, withholding taxes, tax advocacy, reform and development of fiscal frameworks.

#### Skills:

Highly developed analytical and creative problem-solving skills, as well as good process and control design skills; Strong communication, facilitating, influencing people and management skills; Responsive to business demands ensuring compliant tax and customs processes.

### EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

**Azerbaijan State University**, MSc Mechanics and Mathematics (with merit) Sep 1985 – Jul 1992  
Modules included: Mathematical Analysis, Programming & IT, Physics, Mechanics

**Azerbaijan State Economic University**, BSc Accountings and Audits Sep 1996 – Jun 1999  
Modules included: Economics, Accounting Principles, Marketing

**Warwick Business School**, Master of Business Administration (with merit) Jan 2013 – Jul 2016  
Modules included: Corporate & Business Taxation in Europe, Operations Management, Project Management, and Merger & Acquisition.  
Dissertation thesis – “Impact of low oil prices to regional energy projects – the case of Southern Gas Corridor”

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan	
Lecturer on the subject “Principles of Taxation”	Sep 2018 - Present
BP Exploration (Caspian Sea) Ltd	
Region Tax & Customs Director, Azerbaijan, Georgia, Turkey region	Sep 2015 – Present
Tax Manager, Compliance, Reporting and Audit, AGT Region	Sep 2014 – Aug 2015
Senior Tax Advisor, BTC reporting to Region Tax Manager, provision of tax support to BTC in Azerbaijan, Georgia and Turkey, as well as the management of tax audits in the region.	Jan 2010 – Sep 2014
Tax Advisor, ACG responsible for the provision of tax support to ACG Project. The role was combined for a 6 months period with the role of Tax Reporting and Compliance Team Lead.	Jan 2004 – Jan 2010
Tax Compliance Supervisor responsible for tax calculations/payments/reporting for BP operated projects in Azerbaijan.	Oct 2000 – Jan 2004
Ministry of Taxes of Azerbaijan Republic	
Senior Tax Inspector for Large Taxpayers Department responsible for the inspection of tax returns and conducting tax audits of large taxpayers and companies operating under Production Sharing Agreements.	Feb 1997 – Oct 2000
IT Programmer within the Ministry of Taxes responsible for development and implementation of IT programs within the ministry	Aug 1994 – Feb 1997

## **ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY**

I am a **Chairman of Tax and Customs Committee** of American Chamber of Commerce (**AmCham**) in Azerbaijan. This is a forum where all significant businesses and industries are represented. The committee contributes to the development of fiscal system in Azerbaijan facilitating business – government dialog, acting for interest of both.

## **LANGUAGES**

**Azerbaijani** (Native), **Russian** (Native or bilingual proficiency), **English** (Full professional proficiency), **Turkish** (Professional working proficiency)

## **TRAININGS/WORKSHOPS**

Participated in various professional and leadership trainings, courses, local and international workshops and seminars in Azerbaijan, Turkey, Georgia, Kazakhstan and in the UK.

## **AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS**

Awarded with the honored diploma of State Oil Company of Azerbaijan Republic for the significant contribution to the development of petroleum industry of Azerbaijan.

Awarded with the diploma of AmCham Azerbaijan for the outstanding contribution towards AmCham Azerbaijan White Paper Observations and Recommendations for Improving Azerbaijan's Business Climate (2018 edition).